RFP11/2021: PROVISION OF INTEGRATED HYGIENE AND SPECIALISED CLEANING, WASTE MANAGEMENT, PEST CONTROL AND GARDENING SERVICES TO VARIOUS SARS OFFICES NATIONWIDE
QUESTION AND ANSWER SESSION

	GENERAL AND B-BBEE QUESTIONS

	QUESTION
	ANSWER

	1. With regards to sub- contracting 30% of the bid to EME/ QSE,  is it a requirement that the sub- contractor be identified at tendering stage or can we just confirm that we will sub – contract and indicate the sub-contracting portion.
	The SBD6.1 requires of the bidder to provide the % to be sub-contracted, the name of the sub-contractor, the BEE Level of the sub-contractor as well as whether the sub-contractor is an EME or QSE. SARS would accept where the name of the sub-contractor changes at contracting stage as long as the %, Level an EME/QSE remains the same.

	2. The scope calls for high access cleaning for a number of buildings, it is not possible to quote for this aspect, as we need to do an inspection to determine the type of equipment to use, find out whether buildings have anchor points etc, kindly let us know if there will be a site inspection.
	Pictures and window details are attached. However a Bidder may arrange the site inspection with the security guards for the relevant building. Please note the time slot will be 10h00 until 12h00 daily

	3. With regards to the reference letter template, can we re – type and send to our clients so they can put on the letterhead? Can we send a different format? 
	The reference letters should be in the Clients letterhead bidder may re-type and ask the client to put in their letterhead and sign. Format does not matter as long as all the required information is in the reference letter as per the technical evaluation criteria

	4. Do we have to tender for all services as outlined? Can we choose some services? 

	Bidders to tender for all Services outlined in the pricing template. SARS is looking for a service provide that can provide both Cleaning, Hygiene Services, Pest control, Waste Management, Gardening Services

	5. If we don’t submit pricing on some areas or service lines, would we be disqualified?
	YES, Bidders are requested to complete all the green cells provided on the pricing template


	6. We would like to bid for tender that came out on 9/09/2021 RFP11/2021, however we only specialise on carpet and upholstery cleaning. Is our company allow to bid even if we only supply specialise cleaning only? 
	Bidders to tender for all Services outlined in the tender specification and main RFP document. SARS is looking for a service provide that can provide both Cleaning, Hygiene Services, Pest control, Waste Management, Gardening Services

	7. Please kindly confirm if there will be an extension for the submission date, based on the site surveys that need to be conducted.
	Yes – extension published until 29 October 2021

	8. Will the service provider follow Regulation 9 of The Preferential Procurement Regulations 2017, which stipulates the following:
The Organ of State must advertise this specific tender condition that the successful bidder must sub-contract at a minimum of 30% (of the value of the contract) to (one or more) to an EME or QSE which is at least 51% owned? Or is it up to the main contractor how they should allocate the 30% on what subcontractors can deliver according to the experience, resources, capacity and capability of the sub- contractor?
	The regulation was applied with the designated category: MANDATORY subcontracting to an EME or QSE who is at least 51% BWO (Black Women Owned) that has the capability and ability to execute the subcontract. The main bidder can determine how to allocate the 30%.


	9. Is the Sub- Contractor required to send its rates to the main contractor then get paid or compensated accordingly to the rate they submitted? 
	Yes, the sub-contractor sends rates to the main bidder, SARS will conclude the contract and SLA with the main bidder. The main bidder will be held liable for all deliverables regardless of the application of the sub-contracting regulation.

	10. Is the 30% of the subcontract going to be allocated in all the areas  e.g (Regions) where the main contractor is going to work or is it going to be allocated to local SMME’s  in their local areas?
	The main bidder can allocate according to the project deliverables and according to what makes business sense.


	11. Please can you furnish us with details for SARS contact persons that we need to engage with at the various sites as per Annexure D. We need to roll out physical site surveys asap for these sites to ensure  accuracy in our pricing.
	Bidder may approach the Security guards at the relevant building to escort them during their site inspection

	12. General: It is our understanding that Cluster A will be adjudicated to one supplier and Cluster B to another; kindly confirm if this is correct? If not, kindly clarify
	This is correct

	13. General: Is the 30% sub-contractual portion applicable to the total invoice to SARS, if not, please clarify?
	Payment terms and conditions will be discussed post award 

	14. Main RFP Document: Please clarify the exact documents required applicable to the sub-contractor?
	For all the service category that the bidder is intending to subcontract. All the returnable documents as required by the tender pack.

	15. The tender refers to site access cards per employee. Please advise what this cost is per person? 
	R75, however SARS will pay for the first issue. If the card gets lost then the fee will be charged

	16. Confirm that every person must have provident fund? 
	Correct

	17. Confirm that we must use CCNPF fund? 
	Cleaners will be required on an adhoc basis hence the labour conditions for the temporary cleaners will be applicable




	SERVICE CATEGORY: SPECIALISED CLEANING SERVICES 

	QUESTION
	ANSWER

	18. Can I please have someone discuss the pricing breakdown; these regions have different wage rates but there is only one section to submit costs for Cluster A and B [image: cid:image002.jpg@01D7A890.26097530]
	An erratum issued with the labour tab indicating the separate regions (see attached separation)

	19. Please also advise if SARS will be renting and purchasing the cleaning equipment. 
	SARS will be purchasing the cleaning equipment required to support the in-house cleaning services as and when required. 
For the services required at the borders, Please note that the successful supplier is required to provide the equipment, cleaners and all materials and consumables. 

	20. Clause 4.1 Page 11  - These hours (8:00-17:00 and 6:00-17:30) differ from the Annex document which states 8 hours. Please confirm Temporary Staff working hours, i.e. do they work for 8hours and break for 1 hour, which means they are on site for 9 hours and therefore get paid for 8 hours? 
Please also confirm Border Post Cleaning Staff working hours? 
	Staff work for 8 hours and break for 1 hour (tea and lunch)  

	21. 
	Please refer to page 72 of Annexure A - The borders operate on a 7 days, 24 hour working environment and will have split shifts, (morning and the night and this refers to also weekends as and when required). Cleaning Staff working hours shall be 9 hours per shift. 

	22. Annex A5 Page 71: Ad-hoc Enhanced and Decontamination Cleaning: Must the successful supplier provide cleaners, equipment and materials for these services?
	Yes

	23. Annexure E.1.2 & Annexure E.2.2: must predict next 5 years increases (Annex E2.2 Cluster B tab under cleaning services); will this apply to the legislated wage increases as well? 
	An erratum issued with the labour tab indicating the separate regions (see attached separation)

	24. Annexure A: It is our understanding that border cleaning is insourced and we will only be required to support SARS with relief Staff as and when required; please confirm if this is correct, and if not kindly clarify exact requirements. 
	The successful supplier will be required to provide cleaners, equipment, material and consumables to provide comprehensive cleaning services. The total cost must be all inclusive of all costs.

	25. Annexure E1.2 Labour 1.1 - Rates within the cleaning industry are determined by Urban A, KZN B, Rural C; This area is applicable to area A or C, these rates differ, please advise which rate we must apply here?
	An erratum issued with the labour tab indicating the separate regions (see attached separation)

	26. Annexure E2.2 Labour 1.1 - Rates within the cleaning industry are determined by Urban A, KZN B, Rural C; This area is applicable to areas A or B or C, these rates differ, please advise which rate we must apply here?  
	An erratum issued with the labour tab indicating the separate regions (see attached separation)

	27. Annexure E1.2. and E2.2 Labour 1.1 - Please advise if these rates must include labour, profit and operational costs?
	Yes the total cost must be all inclusive of all costs

	28. Annexure E1.2. and E2.2 Labour Adhoc Services 1.2  - Please advise if these rates are an all-inclusive service cost (i.e. carpet cleaning rate per m² includes staff to perform work, chemicals, equipment, management and profit)?
	Yes the total cost must be all inclusive of all costs

	29. Annexure E1.2. and E2.2 Labour Adhoc Services 1.2 Deep Cleaning - Does this service requirement refer to ablution/ urinal/ basin deep cleaning? If not, kindly clarify
	This refers to ablution/ urinal/ basin deep cleaning

	30. Annexure E1.2 and E2.2 Labour Salary Breakdown 2.1, 2.2, 2.3 - Does these rates apply to the temporary and relief Staff required by SARS from time to time? If not, kindly clarify.

Is this section an hourly / daily/ weekly/ monthly/ annual amount 
	An erratum issued with the labour tab indicating the separate regions (see attached separation) 


Monthly amount

	31. Annexure E1.2. and E2.2 Cleaning Services lines 29 Administration and Management fees Does this include our profit?
	Yes the total cost must be all inclusive of all costs

	32. Annexure E1.2. and E2.2 High Rise Window Cleaning - Does columns I and J refer to per service or per once of costs? 
	Once off costs

	33. Annexure E1.2. and E2.2 High Rise Window Cleaning : In order for us to supply our Clients with accurate rates we would survey sites to determine cleaning equipment and required labour; as per the RFP, site surveys cannot be conducted. It is therefore our understanding that we may make certain assumptions in order for us to provide SARS with rates for this RFP, with specific assumption notes. Please advise if our understanding is correct? 
	Information that is more detailed has been provided in a separate attachment including photos of the sites that require window cleaning services. Please note that only certain sites require high rise window cleaning services as indicated in the  attachment. 

	34. Annexure E1.2. and E2.2 Labour - Does this page (Labour page) and all cost elements include VAT?
	Yes the costs must be vat inclusive

	35. Annexure E1.2. and E2.2 Labour - Does this section also include any relevant operational/ management costs (i.e. profit/ travel/ etc.?)  
	Yes the total cost must be all inclusive of all costs

	36. Annexure E1.2. and E2.2 Cleaning Services - Does this section also include any relevant operational/ management costs (i.e. profit/ travel/ etc.?) -
	Yes the total cost must be all inclusive of all costs

	37. Annexure E1.2. and E2.2 High Rise Window Cleaning - Does this section also include any relevant operational/ management costs (i.e. profit/ travel/ etc.?)
	Yes the total cost must be all inclusive of all costs 




	ITEM: HYGIENE SERVICES QUESTIONS

	QUESTION
	ANSWER

	38. Nappy bins must be this be priced per KG?
	Per Unit 

	39. Nappy bins please confirm service frequency - 
	Monthly

	40. Biohazard waste box please confirm service frequency
	Monthly 

	41. Air freshener units must batteries be changed monthly – as this could be rather costly
	As required 

	42. Intensive training of all the staff appointed to ensure conformity with SARS requirements – Kindly provide an example of training SARS would want us to do with our staff? Or an outline of a typical SARS training requirement? 
	This is training required on how to use the equipment to be provided. 

	43. Should nappy bin liners also be colour coded? 
	No

	44. What micron is required for nappy bin bags? 
	50 micron

	45. Hand sanitiser –Confirmation is needed on Hand Sanitisers, Annexure A refers to an automatic unit but the pricing model refers to a manual unit? Kindly clarify – 
	Automatic hand sanitiser required as per specifications. 
The Pricing Template has been amended. 

	46. Page 23 Manual Toilet Seat Sanitiser – “to not interfere with any plumbing” – Kindly elaborate. 
	The installation of the seat sanitiser dispenser should not interfere with existing plumbing installations. 

	47. Page 23 Seat Wipes Dispenser – Dispenser is not included on the pricing annexure however mentioned in Page 23. Do service providers quote on wipes or liquid seat sanitiser? – 
	A Seat Wipe Dispenser is not required. Please provide the price as per Pricing Template. SARS requires manual toilet seat sanitiser dispensers with a liquid seat sanitiser in a sachet.

	48. Waste manifest/disposal certificate – does SARS require a manifest with each collection or only a monthly proof of safe disposal. 
	Waste manifest/disposal certificate required with each disposal

	49. Pricing Annexure – Table 1.1 Hygiene Equipment Rental; Can you kindly provide an extension on the formula as that of Table 1.2 and Table 1.3. Formula will give an incorrect figure as it will only be erroneously pulling Annual Figure instead of 5 Years . 
	Pricing template amended 

	50. 1.9 Equipment rental – Table 1.1 – Does this include the servicing of the units (i.e. SHE bins, Air Freshener refills + batteries, Auto-sanitiser refills + batteries) or only the monthly rental of the equipment? 
	The rental fee for Equipment must also include service fee for the equipment such as replacement of batteries, replacement of Automatic air fresheners etc.

	51. 1.9 Equipment rental – Table 1.1 Toilet Paper, the estimate quantity of 1604 for cluster A, is this based on a bale of 48 rolls? 
	Yes[image: ]

	52. 1.9 Equipment rental – Table 1.1 - Hand Paper towels, the estimated quantity of 3859 for cluster A, is this individual rolls or packs of 6? 
	Pack of 6[image: ]

	53. 1.9 Equipment rental – Table 1.1 - Hand Paper towel refill (folded refill), the estimated quantity of 806 for Cluster A, is this individual packs or number of boxes? 
	Number of boxes[image: ]

	54. Hand washing liquid, is there is specific requirement on the type of soap? – 
	A high foaming handwashing liquid soap with antibacterial agents that are effective against germs, that is gentle on the skin, free flowing and does not clog the dispensers.

	55. Air freshener canisters & Auto- sanitiser refills, quantities don’t match the required number of dispensers, is this correct? -  
	Bidders must note that the number of Quantities indicated in this pricing template are estimates. These numbers will be used for comparative pricing evaluation purposes and the final number will be negotiated with the winning bidder post tender award.

	56. Hygiene consumables – Table 1.2 and Cleaning and hygiene Services – Table 1.3: Annexure A refers to weekly SHE bin service but the pricing model refers to monthly & 14 day service? Kindly clarify.
	Bidders are to provide the price as per Pricing Template (7, 14 days and monthly service)

	57. Hygiene consumables – Table 1.2 and Cleaning and hygiene Services – Table 1.3: Pricing model on SHE service and nappy bin – price per kg? Kindly clarify. 
	Price per unit



	ITEM: PEST CONTROL SERVICES
	

	QUESTION
	ANSWER

	58. Airport levies please advise what this is for?
	Airport levies are levies paid by any service providers who operate in the Airport. 

	59. Adhoc services - I see there isn’t a line to insert pricing for this 
	Adhoc Services have been included in the revised pricing template.

	60. Kindly advise whether fogging must be done monthly (Page 37) or only to fog in exceptional circumstances (Page 45)
	Fogging is required in all Warehouses and Dog detector Units (DDUs).

	61. Northern Cape – are the park homes permanently on these site 
	Al park-homes are permanently on site 




	SERVICE CATEGORY : GARDENING SERVICES AND LANDSCAPING SERVICES 

	QUESTION
	ANSWER

	62. One of the Landscaping requirements are cleaning of Roof gutters. 
As this is a OHSA risk for the Landscape technicians and the scope is not clear on each premises - we won’t know on which property this will be applicable or not. The medical and training cost will also chase up the monthly cost.
	Gutters to be cleaned at the two owned sites: Lehae and Alberton Campus. 
Bidders are to provide the required equipment and any statutory compliance requirements to provide the cleaning of gutters. 

	63. Should we require any other equipment not listed - Are we allowed to add them to the spreadsheet? 
	The listed equipment is indicative. Bidders are required to provide a proposal based on SARS requirements and the required equipment to provide a comprehensive service. 

	64. There is no mention of our Herbicide chemical to treat hard surfaces? Please confirm
	Please allow for the Herbicide chemical. 

	65. Is there toilet/change room facilities on all sites for Servest staff to use
	Change rooms are available on all sites. 

	66. Extent of areas of to be service - The Service Provider shall provide gardening services for the SARS owned and leased buildings nationwide listed in Annexure D 
	Information that is more detailed has been provided in the Service Matrix for garden services and the Pricing Template. (See separate attachment) 

	67. Confirm that Cluster B does NOT include landscaping? 
	Gardening and landscaping is only in cluster A (inland)

	68. Please list all sites requiring landscaping as the below is contradictory of the Service Matrix. 
	Refer to Cluster A Inland pricing template (Gardening and landscaping) for the list of site that will be requiring landscaping

	69. Confirm that landscaping is included in Cluster A as the Service Matrix sent out as part of the tender request does not include landscaping but the SOW for landscaping includes landscaping?
	Indicative quantities per site are highlighted in the provided template. Information that is more detailed has been provided in the Service Matrix for garden services and the Pricing Template. (See separate attachment)

	70. Are the indoor plants on rental or are they owned by SARS? 
	Indoor plants to be provided on ad hoc basis 

	71. Which of the 21 buildings in Cluster A has indoor plants? 
	Indoor plants to be provided on ad hoc basis

	72. How many indoor plants are in each building? Alternatively, when can service providers do site inspection? 
	Indoor plants to be provided on ad hoc basis

	73. Confirm that every one of the Cluster A Sites landscaping pricing must include all hard surfaces including paving, parking etc. (Clarification on 8.3. Service specifications and standards The Landscaping and Grounds Maintenance Service may be integrated with other external Services (such as hard landscaping maintenance) so that there shall be no duplication of tasks in external areas. All external areas shall be maintained in order to ensure the maintenance of healthy and vigorous plants with a tidy weed free appearance) 
	SARS is looking for a service provider that can provide a comprehensive gardening services per sites indicated in the pricing template.

	74. Are the current landscaping staff in house or sub-contractors? 
	The service is currently outsourced

	75. Is the landscaping equipment owned by SARS or must we price to supply for each site? 
	The bidders cost must be all inclusive of all costs including the equipment that will be utilized per site

	76. Must landscaping quotation include cleaning of roof gutters? 
	Cleaning of roof gutters excluded

	77. Please indicate which sites will need annual fire-break cutting?
	All the SARS Owned sites and Dog Detector Units (DDU) require 1m wide by 160m long fire-break for the kennels twice a year. Please refer to the provided service matrix for detailed information.

	78. Irrigation needs to be checked per site in order to assess current status – please provide contact name per site in Cluster A. 
Who is the contact person on each site for site inspections for Landscaping? 
Can we begin landscaping inspections as soon as possible (especially sites such as Lebombo, Ficksburg ) for accurate pricing.
	

	79. 
	 Bidder may arrange the site inspection with the security guards for the relevant site. Please note the time slot will be 10h00 until 12h00 daily

	80. Will tree felling be adhoc or should it be included in the monthly scope of work on a best assessment of current standards of trees? 
	Tree felling is required on an ad-hoc basis 

	81. Can garden refuse bags be stored on site for weekly removal as opposed to daily removal?
	Garden refuse bags can be stored on site for weekly removal

	82. Is mechanical maintenance of water feature pumps, borehole pumps and sump pumps required as part of landscaping SOW? 
	Yes, bidders are requested to provide SARS with a daily & hourly rate for the break and fix of irrigation systems as per the published pricing template. 




	SERVICE CATEGORY: WASTE MANAGEMENT QUESTIONS

	QUESTION
	ANSWER

	83. Please give clarity with regards to the following. If my company has a waste management licence and a waste transportation licence, do I still need a waste landfill site registration? 
	The waste management licence and waste transportation licence which covers the scope of all the various activities required shall suffice. 

	84. The tender document and pricing schedule is very vague, to achieve what SARS are requesting, we would need to do a full inspection on each site(very expensive) alternatively we will require records from each site for the last 2-3 months to put together correct costings for each and every individual site so each site complies to SARS vison of standardising all sites/offices. We can do the costing as per their schedule, but it doesn’t make sense. The larger sites require, skips, Compactors, staff, waste area’s etc. Is there a possibility to extend this tender?
	The Tender has been extended.
General clarity on Scope of work and detailed information per site is provided as an updated Annexure D to the RFQ Questions including an updated service matrix indicating Roles and responsibilities between SARS and Bidders (See separate attachment) 
During the term of this contract the service provider will collect, separate, transport and recycle and/or dispose of waste from the SARS Sites and buildings including offices, food preparation areas (canteens), warehouses etc.

	85. We will require information on each office:
How many Collections per week for each site/Office? 
how many General bins on each site/office? 
How many sites/offices have skips? 
What size skips on these sites/offices? 
How often are these skips collected per week? 
	Collections for each site/Office are indicated in the Pricing Template including the number of bins and skips.

	86. How many sites require – On Site Waste management? If required? How many sites/offices require staff and how many staff per Sites/Offices?
	No on-site management is required with this Tender. Waste is separated and handled by SARS cleaners on all sites. Waste handlers only quoted as a rate per labour

	87. Waste Sorters - do you have your own staff? 
	SARS Cleaners provide waste sorting service

	88. Will Hazardous waste be a specified collection or only when required? Will fluorescent tubes be a specified collection or only when required?
	Hazardous waste and fluorescent tubes will be collected as and when required 

	89. Do any sites have Waste Compactors on site? 
	None 

	90. 236 wheelie bins per cluster but only 140 wheelie bins to be cleaned and sanitised? 
	Bidders must note that the number of Quantities indicated in this pricing template are estimates. These numbers will be used for comparative pricing evaluation purposes and the final number will be negotiated with the winning bidder post tender award.

	91. For wheelie bin sanitisation how often do they need to be sanitised? Weekly / monthly? 
	SARS Cleaners clean and sanitise the Bins weekly. 

	92. Which sites/offices have canteens? 
	Food Waste to Compost is required only two sites – Alberton Campus and the LBI Woodmead site

	93. Shredding service: 
The tender ask for a price per kg. What confidential bins are per site (cabinet and/or lockable wheelie bin) and how many of each per site (per region) 
Also require the frequency of shredding collections (monthly, weekly, on request)?
Would it be acceptable to price per bin rather than per kg
	Lockable wheelie bins for confidential information are to be provided on request, when required. 
As and when required. 
Price per Bin

	94. Medical Waste: 
Is the scope only for the 15kg bin boxes? 
Are there any clinics on site with requirement of sharps container? 
How often / frequency of collections?
	Scope is for the 15kg covid PPE waste. 
There are no clinics on site. The only waste to be collected is the covid 19 PPE waste and e-waste as referred to in the pricing template to be collected monthly – refer to the Pricing Template. 

	95. Clarify Hazardous waste - PPE (377 tons?) Kindly clarify 
	This refers to covid - 9 PPE waste such as masks, gloves etc.

	96. Is it possible to provide us with how many 15kg bin boxes per site (to determine route planning) 
	This service is applicable to all SARS sites as indicated in the Pricing Template. Quantities provided in the Pricing Template are based on an average of 3x15kg boxes per site. 

	97. If 15kg boxes how often collected? Monthly? 
	Monthly, quantities based on an average of 3 boxes per site 

	98. Collection Transport & Disposal No 3 – Adhoc Haz waste assessment, transport and disposal -  we need to know what type Haz waste are we dealing with and how often on ave per year is a collection required ? 
	This applies to: 
· Covid 19 PPE waste 
· E-waste (fluorescent tubes and lamps etc.) 

	99. Shredding of Confidential Documents No 1 
Does the client have their own shredders  or do they require Mobile shredding service ?
	Under the SHREDDING AND DISPOSAL OF CONFIDENTIAL PAPER, the bidders are requested to provide SARS with a quote for both labour as well as the equipment rental cost , meaning that the bidder will have to use their own  mobile shredder to shred SARS confidential paper

	100. Recycled waste paper, glass , plastics & cans  
We need to know the amount of labour/waste handlers required per site.?    Does The client have a waste & recycling report with monthly volumes that they can send to us? 
	SARS does not have quantities. After award the service provider will monitor and provide and report on the quantities as the deliverable an output of ITEM: DEVELOP A WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN AND WASTE RECYCLING PROGRAMME:

	101. The expectation from SARS to implement recycling program and waste management plan. Just once-off training or ongoing? 
	The expectation is for the bidder to develop a waste management plan for SARS, assess the type of waste generated, provide and report on quantities, assess the current waste management practises and provide advisory services reduce waste disposed at landfill sites and develop the recycling services. This is a once off service to be provided ta the beginning of the contract. 

	102. From experience we can assume that a number of the buildings waste management costs would fall under the landlord and therefore we would not be required to cost for it.  Can you double check if this is the case at any of the sites. ?  
	Waste management services are provided by landlords in some buildings. 
· General waste collected on specific sites 
· Covid 199 PPE waste and E-waste collected from all SARS sites. This is not managed by landlords. 
· The sites requiring the waste management services are highlighted in the provided template for the buildings managed by SARS directly. 

	103. Do we collect general waste from all sites (130 buildings) 
	General waste is collected only in specific sites, refer to pricing template: 
· Customs House (c/o Quayside Road & Bay Terrace Road, Durban Harbour)
· Isipingo Warehouse (Prospecton, Isipingo)
· Scanner Site (New Pier1, Maydon Wharf)
· Port Elizabeth ROR building
· Port Elizabeth Sanlam Building
· Mthatha
· Uitenhage
· East London Waverley
· Alberton Campus
· Vereeniging
· LBI Campus Woodmead
· 22 Hans Strijdom Ave, Cape Town
Sable building, Bellville

	Inland Section:
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Coastal Section:
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	Refer to the Updated Pricing Template, which indicate the quantities. 
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